MEAD VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL May 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. MEAD VALLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 21091 Rider Street, Mead Valley, Ca. 92570

MINUTES

Approved Minutes

- 0.0 <u>Call to Order:</u> Pledge of Allegiance lead by Charles Romero
- 1.0 <u>Roll Call:</u> Veronica Valencia (Chairperson) present, Sterlon Sims (Vice Chairperson) present, Paz Trevino (Secretary) present, Nik Tejada present, Alfredo Rivera present, Charles Romero (Alt#1) present. Jon DeFries (Alt#2) present
- 2.0 <u>Approval of Minutes:</u> Motion by Paz Trevino, seconded by Sterling Sims.
- 3.0 Public Safety Updates
 - 3.1 Senator Richard D Roth Senior District Representative- Altie Holcomb
 - SB641- attempts to reduce the number of opioid overdoses.
 - SB55- Creates a catalytic converter registry.
 - 3.2 Riverside County Sheriff's Dept- Sgt. Clear
 - 729 Service calls
 - 9 arrests, 14 assaults, 2 residential burglaries, 1 carjacking, 1 attempted homicide, 18 stolen vehicles.
 - 3.3 CHP- excused
 - 3.4 Riverside County Fire Dept- Fire Station #59
 - 339 calls to service, 266 medicals
 - Fire season is coming, keep up on weed abatement.
 - Burn ban coming soon.
 - 3.5 Code Enforcement- District 1 Supervisor, Jamison Cole
 - 467 open cases, all types.
 - Commercial truck parking is still an issue, all businesses require Planning dept approval.
 - 3.6 Animal Services
 - 198 calls in March, 186 calls in April.
 - 107 Dead animals.
 - 147 Impounds in the last two months.
 - 13 dog bites, 16 cruelty investigations, 28 calls for stray aggressive dogs.
 - May 18th and June 15th free spay and neuter bus coming to Center. Make an appointment. 30 animals total per bus visit.
 - 3.7 Community & Senior Center updates, Nolan Turnage/The Grove
 - The Easter event had a large turnout, over 3500 eggs given out.
 - Thanks to Hillwood and Trammel Crowe for sponsoring the event and center.
 - Thanks to the Mead Valley Feed store for donations.
 - July Event coming, Concert and Movie at the park.

3.8 Mead Valley Library- Karen Snider

- Upcoming events- June 12 reading event, June 22 Science event, June 30th technology event, 30 kids ages 4-12 with parent or guardian.
- 6000 visitors came to Library, 5000 items were checked out.
- Library provides Legal help Tuesdays from 10am to 4pm, Lawyers are present.

- Workforce provides help with resume's, interview guidance.
- Donations still being accepted, science and tech books, cd's

4.0 New Business

4.1 Riverside University Health System- Dr. Toni Robinson

- Assists with Individual Mental Health Crisis
- Anxiety and Schizophrenia.
- Substance abuse issues.
- 4 Clinics available in Perris, Hemet, Lake Elsinore and Temecula.
- Phone number to Perris: 800-499-3008
- Therapist have been doing ride-a-longs with Sheriff.
- May is mental health month, annual event being held in Menifee.

5.0 Public Comments

- Gerardo Avila- Things are getting worse instead of better.
- Marisela Martinez- Mead Valley needs more rural commercial business to allow youth to find local jobs.
- Lincoln Cooper- Mother Day Service. We feed people hot meals 7 days a week. Thanks to community volunteers who work tirelessly to provide support.
- Pedro Rodriguez- Community needs to support youth programs at Citrus Hill High School
- Brandon Boyd- Spoke on- Spanish CERT, LHMP, Fire Season
- Yolonda Williams-Truck sign on Decker, Troubled youth facility on Seaton, New gas station coming or not? Post office concern, Support for Lincoln Cooper, Trees for vacant land, Teen concerns, Housing concerns, Mini mall needed, Bring back Mead Valley Parade.

6.0 Mead Valley MAC Board Member Comments

- Veronica Valencia- Thanks for coming and participating.
- Sterlon Sims- Thanks for coming.
- Paz Trevino- No comment, thanks for coming.
- Charles Romero- Thanks the Road dept for filling potholes.
- Nik Tejeda- Thanks for coming.
- Alfredo Rivera- Thanks to Riverside Sheriff's Dept.
- Jon DeFries-I apologize for missing the last two meetings, the road was washed out. Good news, the drought is over. The state of Ca. wants to eliminate our gas-powered equipment to electric.

7.0 Report from Supervisor Kevin Jeffries' office

7.1 Hashish Winstead, Legislative analyst to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries

- Welcomes Nik Tejeda, new MAC member.
- Tree giveaway was successful.
- June 1, 9am to 12pm tree giveaway, 3 trees per family, not for re-sale
- Community cleanup- 5/20, Bulky items at landfill, all other items at community center, no paints or chemicals.
- Spoke on Road Dept street projects, Harvill at Rider to be open soon. Flashing lights on Stops at schools completed, Reflective signs on bus stops completed.
- 15 openings left for the May 18th spay and neuter bus, call in.

- Working on cleaning large homeless encampment on Mead St.
- Synthetic turf for the Fire dept being reviewed.
- Tagging issues- take and send pictures.
- Illegal Dumping on your land is the landowner's responsibility.
- Joey Smith, a student at Citrus Hill High School spoke on behalf of the school sports programs asking for support and sponsorships for the Hawks Football program. Citrus Hill High is looking for Corporate, Platinum, Gold and Team Meal sponsorships. Please follow on twitter and Instagram @CitrusHillFB. All donations are tax deductible Head Football Coach Jordan Tanioka thanks you ahead of time for your support. Please make checks payable to "Citrus Hill Hawks Boosters" and mail Attn: Football/Jordan Tanioka 18150 Wood Rd. Perris, Ca 92570. or to schedule a check pickup: jtanioka@valverde.edu

8.0 Future Agenda Items

• CHP, Postal Inspector, Planning Department. Adjournment time: 7:40 Attendance: 30